
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  070416 Sale Date - 9/12/2007

 Are the existing bulb angles, gutter supports, and curb plates to be completely removed from the existing bridge deck?  Could 
you provide a copy of standard drawing CSB-2-56, rev. 2-2-59 to show how these are attached to the existing bridge beams?

Question Submitted: 8/16/2007

Yes, this is a deck replacement project. All items listed in the question are to be removed. The Standard Drawings 

have been put on the following web site: ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/Pub/Contracts/Plans/070416

1Question Number:

Can you make the existing plans avail. on line?

Question Submitted: 8/17/2007

Yes, the existing plans have been put on the following web site: ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/Pub/Contracts/Plans/070416

2Question Number:

1. The project requires that the existing approach slabs are to be removed, however, there is no bid item for Approach Slab 
  Removed.  How is this work to be paid for?2. It appears that the project will require some type of shoring behind the 

abutments at the phase line in order to maintain traffic, however, there is no bid item for Cofferdams, Cribs and Sheeting.  How is 
this work to be paid for?

Question Submitted: 8/27/2007 3Question Number:

 This is a phase job, but traffic control is not shown onplans.  Will there need to be a red light/traffic signal zone?

Question Submitted: 9/6/2007

This job is on a 4 lane divided roadway; necessary maintenece of traffic is shown on sheets 6 through 8.

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


